Planning Board Minutes
Regular Meeting
Maggie Valley Flossie White Boardroom
Tuesday, September 16, 2025
5:30pm

Planning Board Members Present: Chairman Bill Sebastyn, Chuck Cummings, Jared Lee,
Randy Blackmon

Members Absent: 0
Staff Present: Sam Cullen, Town Planner and Noah Taylor, Assistant Town Planner
Others Present: 0

1. Call to Order

The meeting was called to order at 5:28 pm by Chairman Sebastyn. The Pledge of Allegiance
was said by all.

2. Roll Call/Quorum Determination
Four members were present. A quorum was established.
3. Disclosure of Conflicts/Approval of Agenda

Chairman Sebastyn asked if there were any conflicts of interest on the agenda for anyone.
There were none.

Chairman Sebastyn asked if there was any discussion on the agenda. There was none.
He then asked for a motion to approve the agenda.

Randy Blackmon made a motion to approve the agenda for the September 16" meeting.
Jared Lee seconded. The Motion passed with all in favor.

4. Approval of Minutes

a. June 17", 2025

Chairman Sebastyn stated that there was an incomplete sentence on the last page and asked
for that to be clarified.

Noah Taylor, Assistant Town Planner, noted that he had corrected the dropped sentence at the
end of the minutes regarding what happens when the tax office finds unpermitted work. He
explained that Town Planner Cullen's response was added from the recording.

Chairman Sebastyn asked for an update on the Linson Ridge project.

Planner Cullen confirmed that the as-built plans had been received shortly after the meeting,
which was the condition set for final plat approval. The engineer for the development signed off



Planning Board Minutes
Regular Meeting
Maggie Valley Flossie White Boardroom
Tuesday, September 16, 2025
5:30pm
on all plans, staff reviewed and signed off on the plat, and the subdivision has been finalized
with lots recorded on GIS and ready for sale.

Chairman Sebastyn asked if there were any other corrections to the minutes. There were none.

Chairman Sebastyn asked if there was any more discussion. There was none. He then asked
for a motion to approve the corrected minutes.

A motion to approve the corrected June 17, 2025, minutes was made by Chuck
Cummings. Randy Blackmon seconded. The Motion passed with all in favor.

5. New Business
a. Text Amendment, Title XI Section 110.01 "Outdoor Sales”

Planner Cullen gave the report and background information. He stated that this is a text
amendment to the code of ordinances, clarifying that this was not an amendment to the Unified
Development Ordinance (UDO) but to the broader code of ordinances. He explained that
business regulations were previously regulated outside of zoning, but when the UDO was
adopted, those regulations were incorporated into it.

Planner Cullen stated that this text amendment is to align contradictory text concerning outdoor
sales and eliminate repetitive language. The current Section 110.01 from the code of
ordinances states that any permanent business with a current business license issued by the
Town of Maggie Valley is permitted to have outdoor sales or displays only on their property, and
that no outside or out-of-town vendors are allowed to sell or display merchandise.

Two key issues with the current text were identified:

1. It references business licenses, which as of 2014 the town cannot require except for
alcoholic beverage sales, adult businesses, and taxicab businesses.

2. It prohibits outside vendors, which contradicts the UDO section 154.10 that allows
vendors for special events under specific regulations (limited to 3 days, requiring
property owner permission, etc.).

Planner Cullen explained that the UDO regulations align better with North Carolina General
Statute and uphold the spirit and intent of the ordinance. The text amendment would eliminate
the contradictory language from the 2006 ordinance while retaining the town's authority to
regulate adult establishments, taxicabs, and ABC businesses.

Planner Cullen offered to answer any questions.
Board members discussed the enforcement of these regulations and It was clarified by staff that
these vendors would be limited to 3-day periods unless they were part of a festival at the festival

grounds.

Chairman Sebastyn asked if Planning Staff enforce this ordinance. Planner Cullen stated that
planning staff is in in charge and explained the requirements of the ordinance.



Planning Board Minutes
Regular Meeting
Maggie Valley Flossie White Boardroom
Tuesday, September 16, 2025
5:30pm
Chairman Sebastyn asked if there was any more discussion. There was none. He then asked
for a motion.

Randy Blackmon made the motion to approve Text Amendment to Title Section XI
Section 110.01 “Outdoor Sales”. Chuck Cummings Seconded. The Motion passed with all
in favor.

Jared Lee made the motion to recommend adoption of the consistency and
reasonableness statement for the Text Amendment to Title Section XI Section 110.01
“Outdoor Sales”. Chuck Cummings seconded. The Motion passed with all in favor.

6. Other Business
a. Update on Haywood County Planning Board

Chairman Sebastyn gave an update on what has happened in the past 4 months at the County
Planning board. He stated that there only has been one meeting. He stated that the money
came in was still for Tropical Storm Fred, which shows the timeline on what Helene relief will
look like. He stated that mitigation and bridge repair was topics that the money can be used on.

Chairman Sebastyn said that the main topic discussed at the county planning board was
electronic signs within the county. Currently, these scrolling electronic signs are not allowed.
After gathering opinions, the board's recommendation was to maintain the current policy
prohibiting electronic signs. Concerns included the inability to regulate what businesses
advertise on them, potentially allowing advertisements for businesses outside the county.

b. Board Assessment

Planner Cullen stated that each board will receive an assessment for their board. He asked for
comments on the assessment and asked for the members to fill them out and turn them into the
front office. He stated that the assessment is to help members express
concerns/recommendations for how the board works or if they think they are well prepared for
their meetings. He stated that the results will be compiled for review and will be presented to the
governing board.

He asked for the board to review the assessment.

There was a brief discussion about board members' ability to add items to the agenda, with staff
clarifying that members can propose additions during the agenda approval portion of meetings.

Planner Cullen stated that this assessment will also be used for training materials and bring
issues to light if there are some areas that Board members need to be trained on.

Randy Blackmon asked a question about zoning in the county and how it works with the town.

Planner Cullen stated that the county does not have zoning but in North Carolina, counties and
towns cannot regulate each other and their ordinances.

3



Planning Board Minutes
Regular Meeting
Maggie Valley Flossie White Boardroom
Tuesday, September 16, 2025
5:30pm
7. Adjourn

Chuck Cummings made a Motion to adjourn, Jared Lee seconded. The Meeting
adjourned at 6:02 pm.

s/Bill Sebastyn s/Noah Taylor

Bill Sebastyn, Chairman Noah Taylor, Town Planning Assistant



	a. Text Amendment, Title XI Section 110.01 "Outdoor Sales"

